ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT ARMED SERVI CES COW TTEE
FAI RBANKS, AK
Sept enber 14, 2009
1: 08 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Nancy Dahl strom Co-Chair
Senator Bill Wel echowski, Co-Chair
Representati ve Jay Ranras

Representati ve Pete Petersen

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative John Harris
Representative Charisse MIlett
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns

Senator Lesil MQuire

Senat or Joe Paskvan

Senat or Gene Therriault

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Thonas
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative David Quttenberg

COW TTEE CALENDAR
Hearing regarding Mlitary Base Housing Contracts at Fort
Wai nwi ght and Ei el son Air Force Base
HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to report

W TNESS REG STER

JI M DODSQN, President and CEO

Fai r banks Econoni ¢ Devel opnent Corporation

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the contract with Actus Lend
Lease ("Actus").

ASC COW TTEE -1- Sept enber 14, 2009



MARK CONNER, Associ ate Deputy General Counsel

I nstall ations, Environnent and G vil Wrks

Department of the Arny

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Represented the Arny in discussions about
housi ng privatization at Fort Wainwi ght.

JESYNA RAUSCH

Gsborne Construction Conpany

Fai r banks, AK

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Asked what Actus Lend Lease will do at
Ei el son Air Force Base with respect to housing privatization.

DAVE M LLER, President

Interior Al aska Buil ding Association (1ABA)

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified about problens with Actus Lend
Lease related to bidding on contracts at Fort Wai nwight.

DAM AN THOVAS, Busi ness Agent

Laborers Union Local 942

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided the wunion perspective of job
opportunities at Fort Wainwight in the housing privatization
proj ect .

JEFF Bl ZZARRO

Carpenters Local 2143

Fai r banks Bui |l di ng Tr ades

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Reiterated Dave Mller's statenents about
probl ens between Actus Lend Lease and contractors.

MARK HQJEI N

Accessi bl e Sol utions

Fai r banks, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified about a problem he had with Actus
Lend Lease related to a contract to now residential |awns at
Fort Wi nwright.

M KE HOLZ

NLC General Contracting

Fai r banks, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that the contract his conpany has
with North Haven Communities has gone snoothly.

BRI AN BARNEY, Esti mator
Nenana Lunber Conpany

ASC COW TTEE - 2- Sept enber 14, 2009



Fai r banks, AK
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that it's difficult for
contractors to communi cate with Actus Lend Lease.

RI CHARD TILLY, Owner

Tilly & Conpany

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that it's difficult to get the
facts of what was going on with respect to contracts and scope
of work on the housing privatization project at Fort Wai nwi ght.

LARRY KOLLMEYER, Architect

Bettisworth North Architects and Pl anners

Fai r banks, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Asked if there are |ocal designers on the
housi ng privatization project at Fort Wi nwight.

JOHN MACCHEYNE, Owner

MacCheyne's Carpet Plus, Inc.

Fai r banks, AK

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that it is difficult to get
i nformati on about scope of work changes when rebidding on the
housi ng privatization project at Fort Wi nwight.

JACK HEBERT, President

Cold dimate Housi ng Research Center (CCHRC

Contract or

Hebert Hones LLC.

Fai r banks, AK

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that he's had a positive
experience working with Actus Lend Lease.

LAKE W LLI AM5, Local Representative

I nternational Union of Operating Engi neers Local 302

Vi ce President

Fai r banks Central Labor Council

Fai r banks, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that wages need to be high enough
that workers can afford to live in the Fairbanks community.

M KE RAI DER, Director of Construction

Actus Lend Lease

Nashville, TN,

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions about the housing
privatization project at Fort Wainwi ght.

M KE HALE, Director of Preconstruction

ASC COW TTEE - 3- Sept enber 14, 2009



Actus Lend Lease

Nashville, TN

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions about the housing
privatization project at Fort Wi nwight.

CHUCK DOWNHAM Project Director

Nort h Haven Conmmunities

Nashville, TN

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions about the housing
privatization project at Fort Wainwight.

BRUCE ANDERSON, Director

Portfolio Managenent for Al aska

North Haven Comrunities

Nashville, TN,

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Avai l able for questions related to the
housi ng privatization project at Fort Wi nwight.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1: 08: 01 PM

CO- CHAI R NANCY DAHLSTROM called Joint Arned Services Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:08 p.m Present at the call to order were
Senator Wel echowski, Representatives Ranras, Peterson, and
Dahl strom and public nenbers retired Major CGeneral Jacob "Jake"
Lest enkof, Charles "Chick"” Willace, and Dean Omen. Also in
attendance were Represent ati ves Crawf or d, Kawasaki , and
GQuttenberg. Nathan Bergerbest from Senator Lisa Mirkowski's
office attended via teleconference and Senator Thomas arrived
during the course of the neeting.

MIlitary Base Housing Contracts at Fort Wi nwight and Ei el son
Air Force Base

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM announced the purpose of the neeting is to
hear testinmony from the public, Actus Lend Lease, and the
Departnment of the Army regarding base housing contracts at Fort
Wai nwright and Eielson Air Force Base. She related that earlier
this summer she and Representative Ranras net wth Senator
Mur kowski's office and the contractors on this issue, and

following this neeting there will be a followup with Senator
Mur kowski on how to proceed. She rem nded nenbers that this is a
federal issue so the Legislature is only able to gather

information and work with the appropriate people to get sone
answer s.

1: 10: 37 PM

ASC COW TTEE - 4- Sept enber 14, 2009



JIM DODSON, President and CEQO, Fairbanks Econom ¢ Devel opnent
Corporation, said he is here on behalf of the community to talk
about the relationship that begins 50-years of contract wth
Actus Lend Lease ("Actus"). He noted that when Actus contracted
with the Departnment of Defense to becone the privatization
contractor for mlitary housing on Fort Wainwight they
commtted to work with the community.

MR. DODSON rem nded nenbers that Alaska wth its 670,000
popul ati on and Fairbanks with its 100,000 population is actually
an isolated econonmy. Community nenbers sinply don't travel to
another town to get jobs and contractors don't nove from state

to state seeking work. "W depend upon the mlitary for 25
percent of our econony; they depend on us to support their
mlitary." W don't want this contract to be the inpetus to

change the nutually beneficial relationship that has been
enj oyed for so |ong.

MR. DODSON acknow edged that neither he nor the comunity has
speci fic know edge of how Actus is contracting and doing hiring,
but he appreciates that this commttee is neeting to gain an
understanding of the matter "because this 50-year relationship
nmust be started and it nust be started right."

1:13:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said that a year or so ago Pike's Hote
hosted a two-hour event for the Al aska Builders Association
during which Actus delivered an extensive presentation that
descri bed opportunities for hundreds of mllions of dollars in
contracts for supplies and for a workforce. Since that tinme it's
been inplied that Actus actively shopped bids anong |ocal
contractors and sub contractors and then created their own
supply chain and used a blend of an Al askan workforce along with
a nomadi c workforce and deluded the relationship to which M.
Dodson spoke. The Fairbanks narketplace is a fixed entity and
with the beginning of this new 50-year contract it's inportant
that mlestones of good corporate citizenship are in place so
that Actus keeps their promses of a local supply chain for
supplies and a workforce.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said he is pleased that there will be a
record made here at the state level that will be used by Senator
Begi ch and Senator Murkowski to help bring federal oversight. "I
hope that that is the outcome of this hearing.”" He thanked M.
Dodson for framng the issue, which is to achieve a bal ance
between the workforce and the nilitary to achieve necessary

ASC COW TTEE - 5- Sept enber 14, 2009



efficiencies to ensure a healthy mlitary presence in the
comunity in 2060.

1:18: 03 PM

MARK CONNER, Associate Deputy General Counsel, Installations,
Environnment and Cvil Wrks, Departnent of the Arny, said the
Arny has been privatizing housing since 1996 and he has worked
on the program since 2000. At this time approximately 98 percent
of all Arny housing has been privatized under the Mlitary
Housing Privatization Initiative (WMHPI). Under the unique NHPI
authorities, the Departnment of Defense (DoD) is able to form
private corporations that have responsibility for devel oping and
operating housing on mlitary installations.

He said a conmon perception is that the Arnmy has been awarding
50-year contracts to private entities to operate housing, but
it's probably not what everybody thinks of as being a contract.
The 1ong-standing nodel where the Arny awards contracts to
entities that construct government-owned housing on mlitary
installations is entirely different than housing privatization

The Arny inplenents housing privatization by awarding a contract
under the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) for devel opnment
of a Comrunity Development Managenent Plan. In Al aska that
contract was awarded to Actus Lend Lease. In pursuit of the
contract Actus conmmitted to producing the plan for privatization
of housing at Fort Geely and Fort Winwight. Actus produced
the plan for which the US. governnent paid $350,000 and the
contract ended. At this tinme there are no other contracts under
the FAR with Actus Lend Lease.

1:22:56 PM

Once the Arny accepted the plan and submtted it to Congress for
its review, they went back to Actus to inplenment the plan. That
has been done by virtue of a real estate transaction and through
exercise of other authorities under MHPI which allows the Arny
to nmake investnents wth a legal entity. Actus fornmed a
corporation called North Haven Conmunities and the Arny has an
investment in North Haven Comunities with Actus. Actus is the
managi ng nenber of North Haven Communities and the Arny is an
investor. The Arny is not in charge of North Haven Comrunities
day-to-day activities. "That responsibility rests with Actus."”

1:24:17 PM

MR. CONNER said this does not nean that the Arny is unengaged or
uninterested in the way that Actus provides housing for soldiers
and their famlies. They are very interested in seeing that
privatization is done properly and they're also concerned about

ASC COW TTEE - 6- Sept enber 14, 2009



the effects on local communities. The Arnmy is nost interested in
maintaining a good relationship wth the people who have
supported the mlitary for many years.

He explained that North Haven Comunities has contracted wth
Actus as the design/builder and the Arnmy has insisted that as
part of that contractual relationship a portion of the fees that
Actus can earn are tied to their ability to contract with snall
busi nesses. There are two conponents to the fee that Actus is
paid - a base fee and an incentive fee. They earn the base fee
as long as they are in contractual conpliance. 15 percent of the
incentive fee is based on the ability to place not |ess than 75
per cent, by dollar value, of all contracts with small
busi nesses. The question here is if it's Alaska snall
busi nesses. The Arny's assunption has been that small businesses
tend to be local. That has proved to be true in other venues,
but this privatization is relatively new and all the data isn't
in. Then 25 percent, by dollar volune, of the contracts are |eft
to non small businesses. Those can come from a variety of
sources. In the continental U'S. sone developers hire framng
crews that travel the country and admttedly are not |ocal.

MR. CONNER said everyone should hear that the governnment has
made an investnment in this project. He explained that the
housing that existed on the day before it was privatized was
conveyed to North Haven Communities fee sinple. The governnent
has put $50 million in cash into this project, but that is a
fairly small percentage of the total dollars "that are going to
ultimately flow through this project and recycle through the
| ocal community or through the contractor base." Mst of the

money will conme fromtw sources. First, the project will borrow
probably hundreds of mllions of dollars from sone sort of
private or non federal enterprise. Al so, soldiers will pay rent

if they decide they want to live in this housing. There is no
obligation; they are absolutely free to go off post to rent
housi ng somewhere el se within the local conmunity.

1:29:15 PM
It's up to Access and the Arny to produce a product that
soldiers and their famlies are willing to spend their noney on

to rent. That noney ultimately is reinvested into the project
and is used for upkeep and to generate additional housing. So
far that nodel has been extraordinarily successful across the
country. However, a few projects within the Arny portfolio have
had chal | enges and soldiers have voted with their feet and noved
thenselves and their famlies off the installation. The Arny,
Actus, and the Ilender operate wth that know edge. The

ASC COW TTEE -7- Sept enber 14, 2009



government does not guarantee these |oans against business
failure. If the project fails, the US. taxpayer wll not be
expected to bail out Actus, North Haven Communities or anybody
el se.

MR. CONNER said the Arny is not directly involved in contracting
other than to award the incentive fee to Actus if it neets
criteria. However, sonme inportant federal safeguards, such as
Davi s-Bacon, are in place. Neither Actus nor any other devel oper
can go out and try to drive prevailing wages down so conpetition
between contractors is not based on who can conme in wth the
| onest labor rates. They're all paying - at a mninmm - a
certain wage and on sonme projects people have earned nore than
Davi s- Bacon wages.

1:32:16 PM
CO CHAI R W ELECHONSKI asked what percentage of the contractors
t hat have been hired on this project are Al askan.

MR. CONNER replied he can't give an exact nunber because they
haven't gone through the initial award fee period. Hi s
understanding is that it's nore than 70 percent, but he would
defer to Actus for the exact nunber.

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN asked if the term "local hire" is
specifically defined.

MR. CONNER replied to his know edge it has not been defined for
the government's purpose; he doesn't know if Actus has a
definition. The Arny's focus is on small businesses and their
experience in other projects is that they tend to be |ocal.

CO- CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI questi oned whether service nmenbers will be
able to afford a plan like this because of the very high heating
costs here in Fairbanks.

MR. CONNER expl ai ned that soldiers' basic allowance for housing
(BAH) has three nonetary conponents to reflect local utilities.
First, the anount that is paid to the service nenber is supposed
to reflect local rental market conditions. Second, there is an
addi tional anmount to address utility costs. Third a snmall anobunt
is for insurance. The BAH rates in Al aska are about the highest
of any place in the country. In part that is due to the higher
cost of construction and operation, but it's also because
utility costs are nuch higher in Alaska. The Arny watches this
carefully and is constantly surveying |ocal markets. "And we're
insisting that the housing that's being constructed is

ASC COW TTEE - 8- Sept enber 14, 2009



essentially energy star rated housing."” It nmay not be officially
certified as such, but it neets the sane efficient standard.
"When we're renovating housing, we get as close to that standard
as we possibly can, but we can't do all new construction,” he
sai d.

1:36: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked if there is any incentive for Actus
to "shop bid" and try to bring |lower prices into the comunity
as opposed to a nore open bidding process. He noted that | ocal
contractors have articulated this concern

MR. CONNER replied the contract between North Haven Communities
and Actus is a guaranteed nmaxinmum price contract. Actus

represents North Haven Comrunities who will build a project of a
certain description for a maximum price. There is a cost-sharing
provision in the agreenent so they'll receive nore renuneration

if the costs cone down, but the bulk of any excess actually goes
back as a project savings and is reinvested in the project.

1:39: 00 PM

MR. CONNER continued to explain that Actus is an investor, the
managi ng nmenber of North Haven Communities, the design builder
and the property manager. In every instance the Arny is saying
it is exercising a degree of control over how North Haven
Communities relates and how the fees and returns are paid to
those various Actus entities. In every instance there is a check
and a balance. At the end of the year when North Haven
Communities adds up how their business did, there is a profit
split between the Army and North Haven Conmunities. On average,
85 percent of the profit is reinvested in the project. "That's
what we call the reinvestnent account. ...This nodel that we have
under MHPI allows us to build reserves to ultimtely reinvest
and keep the project l|looking as good on the day that it was
constructed through its wuseful life.” That is what makes this
nodel so unique. It's a powerful tool

MR. WALLACE noted that Doyon Uilities has privatized the
utilities on Fort Wainwight, and asked if Actus pays Doyon for
the utilities it uses.

MR. CONNER said Doyon charges the Arny and the Arny passes many
but not all of the costs through to North Haven Conmuniti es.
Actus, acting for North Haven Comunities, reinburses the Arny
for the cost of consumables and any operation and maintenance
directly attributable solely to the project.

ASC COW TTEE - 9- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. WALLACE asked if they reinburse the Arnmy for heat and
electricity.

MR CONNER said yes. Once neters have been installed the
i ndi vidual soldiers will be responsible for paying those utility
costs.

MR. WALLACE said the Departnent of the Army periodically reviews
the cost of living wwthin a local community to cone up wth the
utility allowance sol diers receive.

MR. CONNER said that is done annually.

1:43:58 PM
CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if the utilities are considered part of
the 70 percent to | ocal business.

MR. CONNER answer ed no.
CO- CHAlI R W ELECHOWNSKI asked how he defines small busi ness.

MR. CONNER suggested that he pose the question directly to Actus
because it's not a matter of how the Arny defines it.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there is a definition for smal
business in federal |aw that applies to the contract between the
Arny and Actus.

MR. CONNER answered no; wunder MHPI authorities there is no
requirenent that any portion of the noney go to snall
busi nesses. But from the inception of the program the Arny
intended that the conmunities that had benefited in the past
through federal preferences associated with small Dbusinesses
woul d benefit from these privatization projects going forward
He surm sed that the definition that Actus has adopted for snal
business is simlar to what the Arny would use in a federal
contract.

CO CHAIR WELECHOWNBKI said, "So there are no guarantees at all
for housing soldiers in these.."

MR CONNER sai d none.

CO CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked how nmuch of this type of work Actus
does.

ASC COW TTEE -10- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. CONNER said they are a nmjor developer for the Arny and the
ot her services. They have Arny projects in Hawaii with an |DP

(initial devel opment phase) worth $1.6 billion. They also have
housi ng projects at Fort Hood, Fort Canpbell, Fort Drum and
Fort Knox.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI asked who inspects the housing as it's
conpl et e.

1:48: 17 PM

MR. CONNER said there are overlapping processes. First there is
an independent construction consultant that's required by the
| ender. Then the Arnmy has sone continuing surveillance done
because it is an investor. This is to identify potential
probl ems and |ooks at programmatic issues associated with the
construction nore than the actual housing. This is not a
governnment inspection Dbecause it is no [|onger governnent

property.

COCHAIR WELECHONSKI asked if the other base projects he
nmenti oned have been done with project |abor unions

MR. CONNER answer ed yes.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOMSKI asked if this project is being done with
proj ect |abor agreenents.

MR. CONNER said not to his know edge.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if he was involved in setting up the
project at Fort Richardson.

MR. CONNER said no; that will be a joint base and the Air Force
wll take the | ead on that project.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM opened public testinony.

1: 51: 10 PM
JESYNA RAUSCH, Gsborne Construction Conpany, asked what Actus
Lend Lease will do at Eielson Air Force Base in the future. M.

Conner spoke on behalf of the Arny and she is interested in
hearing froman A r Force spokesman.

CO- CHAI R DAHLSTROM sai d she assunes that Actus will make note of

the question and she prefers to defer the response until public
testinmony is finished.

ASC COW TTEE -11- Sept enber 14, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN pointed out that part of the agenda
shows that they are to address items from Eielson Ar Force
Base. He added for the record that Actus Lend Lease has no
fiduciary relationship with any project going on at Eiel son.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked the participants to adhere to the
process of going through the chair when speaking to facilitate
accur ate recordkeepi ng.

1:53: 01 PM
DAVE M LLER, President, Interior Alaska Building Association
(IABA), related that this summer | ABA began hearing that things
weren't running snoothly between Actus and contractors who were
bidding. In response he sent a letter to the 180 |ABA nenbers
asking them to recount their experiences working wth Actus.
About 12 nenbers responded and the theme was largely the sane.
He cited an emil from a respected |long-tine Fairbanks
contractor who had submtted an unsuccessful bid and noted that
it's a typical response. He read the foll ow ng

We have not had a good experience with Actus. W net

with them before the bid. They indicated they would be

here for at |east 50 years. They indicated they wanted

a proposal based on quality not low price. Back in

June we gave them a very good proposal to do the

[i ndeci pherable] work. Since that tinme we have called

them several tinmes to nmeet and discuss our proposal.

It's very difficult to get themto even return a phone

call. They did promse to put out bid results by the

first part of July, but that didn't happen. Today we

finally got a letter saying we were not selected to do

the work. W never did get a chance to discuss our

proposal with them Even nore disturbing was their

apparent willingness to bring in outside contractors

for this work. W're not inpressed with Actus. | guess
| would caution people to be careful in dealing wth
them Call if you need to discuss.

MR. MLLER said he is here to deliver the basic nessage that the
buil ding community has had a tough tine getting response from
Actus. "And we've all heard the stories that their contractors
come from other places ...and the work is not being awarded so
much to the experienced | ocal contractors.™

1: 56: 43 PM

CO CHAI R W ELECHOANSKI noted that the Arny representative thought
that 70 percent or nore of the contractors were from Al aska. He

ASC COW TTEE -12- Sept enber 14, 2009



asked if anyone who responded to his letter indicated that they
had gotten a contract wi th Actus.

MR MLLER said no, but he did receive phone calls from a
countertop contractor and a flooring contractor indicating that

they would be doing work with Actus. "It doesn't nean that that
hasn't happened, it's just that | haven't had that response,” he
added.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked if the contractors he heard from
represent both uni on and nonuni on shops.

MR MLLER said the email he read is the only union shop that
responded so it nust cut both ways.

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN asked the nunber of responses he
recei ved.

MR. M LLER said he got eight emails and four phone records.

1:58: 37 PM

DAM AN THOVAS, Laborers Union Local 942, Fairbanks, said he
wants to give the union perspective of what has happened. Wen
Actus first cane on the scene a couple of years ago they told
the union that local hire would be one of their top priorities.
W weren't naive enough to believe we would get all the jobs but
we my feel that Fairbanks and Al aska deserves to work on
projects in their neck of the woods, he said.

MR. THOVAS explained that the wunion recruits and trains
menbership from Fairbanks and outlying areas for future work.
After these people have been trained they need to go to work on
| ocal jobs. "W don't train them here in Fairbanks to send them
outside to work. W need jobs here in Fairbanks for them to
work." OF course we're excited when a project of this size and
scope cones to town because it's going to be a Fairbanks
project. It's about nore than just the union; it's about putting
Fai r banks people to work. Up until now it's just been runored

but we too have heard that people are comng up from Florida,
Mont ana, and M chigan "and we have no way of letting our nenbers
know, even if they did want to apply for jobs up there, where to
go," M. Thomas sai d.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOMSKI asked if it's his opinion that a project
| abor agreenment would help with local hire issues.

ASC COW TTEE -13- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. THOVAS replied a project |abor agreement would do hiring
through the local union halls and of course Fairbanks residents
who have been trained in Fairbanks would be hired first.

CO- CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if he holds a |eadership position with
t he uni on.

MR. THOVAS replied he is the Laborers 942 busi ness agent.

2:02:47 PM
JEFF BI ZZARRO, Carpenters Local 2143, said he also represents
the Fairbanks Building Trades, reiterated Dave Mller's

statenents. Union contractors in Fairbanks aren't getting good
response from Actus. "They don't know how to track their bids"
and contractors are facing roadbl ocks when they do put in a bid.
It's not a union or non union issue, it's a community issue. He
related that he visited Fort Wainwight |ast week and wal ked on
a job that was done by a GCeorgia conpany. None of the 12
enpl oyees on site spoke English. "There is no local hire at this
point." In response to an unidentified speaker asking if he said
there was no local hire on that project, he said that's correct.
He added that Big Horn Enterprises did the dirt work and the
conpany from CGeorgia is doing the concrete work.

2:04:32 PM
MARK HQJEIN, Accessible Solutions, Fairbanks, said he does
handi cap accessibility renodels for Medicaid. In June the

housi ng manager at Actus called and asked for a price to now
|awns at the residential housing at Fort Wainwight. He and his
friend Larry proposed a nunber only to be told they had to bid
$30 per yard. For the previous five or six years Larry had
wor ked at Fort Wainwight as general contractor for Chugach and
he knew that Chugach had been paid 16 cents a square foot to now
lawmns. |If you were to extrapolate from that, Actus was asking
for a bid of less than 4 cents a square foot and we couldn't do
it, he said. "W asked for a witten scope of work, we asked for
a contract, we asked for sonething structured so that we had the
ability to provide themwith a nunber to do the work." W didn't
get any information, he said.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked himto clarify to whom the request was
made and if it was in witing.

MR. HOJEIN replied it was a verbal request nmade directly to the
housi ng manager at Actus. "But | have emmils back and forth
i ncluding questioning and requesting for scope of work," he
added. Initially they were told there would be as many as 1, 700

ASC COW TTEE -14- Sept enber 14, 2009



yards to nmow for soldiers who were in lraq. "At the tine.they
al ready knew that 600 of them were com ng back, but they didn't
bother to tell us about that." W wal ked away after working on
it for about 6 weeks.

He relayed that another person from Fairbanks took the contract
for $30 per yard. He bought equi pnent and nowed | awns for 9 days
bef ore he was out of work.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if paynments are being nade wth
prevailing wages.

MR. HQJEIN said no, not even close. The person who picked up the
contract bid on the |awns outside the fence and for sone reason
the contract was pulled back. Wen it was re-let he wasn't
offered the opportunity to bid. "The person that got that
contract is called 'Mainstreani and they' re an Chio conpany." He
told the conmttee that it's possible to get an Al aska busi ness
license in as little as 4 days if you go to Juneau and walk
t hrough t he process.

MR. HQIEIN referenced the statenment that soldiers are free to
nove off post if they don't |ike the housing they' re offered and
said those soldiers mght be stuck by econom cs whether they
like it or not.

2:10: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN asked if he's saying that the conpany
from Chio brought people from Ohio to Fort Wainwight to now
| awns.

MR. HQJEIN said he doesn't know where the people cane from but
the contract went to a conpany from Chio and that's where the
profits wll go.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked him to submt docunentation of his
statenents to Representative Ranras's office and it wll be
i ncluded in the packet.

2:12:22 PM

M KE HOLZ, NLC Ceneral Contracting, Fairbanks, said he doesn't
have the sanme problens that everyone else has articul ated, and
his conmpany might be the only najor Fairbanks contractor that
has recent mlitary housing experience. The contract they have
with North Haven Comrunities has gone snoothly. About a year ago
they started bidding Actus projects and thought they had an edge
to get some of the work. "We actually knew to the penny what it

ASC COW TTEE - 15- Sept enber 14, 2009



cost to build the units that they're required to produce for the
government at this tinme." They bid several hundred projects;
first they bid the "35 percent, which everyone knew was a test,
and then we bid the 90 percents."” They got the heating contract
for the project and are currently working wth plunbers from
North Carolina and cenent workers from Tennessee.

MR. HOLZ said that as a general contractor he can see that you
have to nove where contracts are lucrative enough to make it
work. "I don't think Actus ever stood up and said, 'W're going
to give these houses away.' There has to be some structure that
produces sone profit." That being said, Actus has done things
that don't sit well in the community. "From day one we have
never got a result from Actus of any kind saying where we fit in
the scope.” On one project they were told to get ready because
they were the |ow bidder, but two weeks |ater soneone else was
doing the project. In part he blanmes the governnent that does
al nrost everything behind closed doors. Actus works like the
Corps of Engineers and it doesn't |leave a good feel in a smal
community. It's the secret part that is causing the problem
Fai rbanks isn't an easy place to build but Actus isn't using the
expertise that's in the community. "I don't know of any of the
contractors that we traditionally conpete against that actually
are working out there." The ones that have paid the price and
learned to do it right the first tine and neet the safety
requi renents are not being rewarded with a contract.

2:17:30 PM

A plunmber in town has tw ce announced publicly that Actus gave
him $42,000 to relocate here. In the beginning Actus said they
would pay up front and bring in conpetition to help start
busi nesses. W weren't offered that, he said. Local contractors
weren't questioned about high bids because they know what it
costs to operate in Fairbanks. There was the prom se of Davis-
Bacon but it's baby-Bacon, which neans posted wages for an
el ectrician of $23/hour. W can't send our people out there for
$23/ hour so they'll have to come from sonmewhere else, as wll
the beginning apprentice who wll get only $12.50/ hour. "You
can't raise a famly on that and live in Fairbanks," he said.

MR. HOLZ said there are problens with the agreenent that nake it
i npossible for Actus to work through a |ocal union even though
sonme contracts are better than the one for electricians. "I
don't think Actus has a great contract. | don't think it |eaves
them in a position to do everything they'd like to do in the
comunity, but.when you're not posting in a small comunity it
al ways has problens." Actus could do things to make thenselves

ASC COW TTEE - 16- Sept enber 14, 2009



| ook better but they can't change their contract. "If they're in
for 50 years they're in for 50 years and it's going to be
tough..on Fairbanks.”" A lot of the people comng in don't know
what it costs to do business in Fairbanks, but they will know in
6 nont hs.

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN asked if the plunbing contractor he
mentioned is working strictly for Actus or also in the
comunity.

MR. HOLZ said his understanding is that it's just that work.
They' ve indicated that they follow Actus to different | ocations.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how easy it is to interact with
the Actus office that's | ocated off the base.

2:22:19 PM

MR. HOLZ said they initially had difficulty getting return phone
calls and emails. Since then M. Downham [with North Haven
Communities] and M. Hale [wth Actus] have provided direct
access. Now that we have a contract and are working we're not
having a particular problem with either North Haven Conmunities
or Actus, he said.

CO- CHAIR DAHLSTROM stated for the record that representatives
from both North Haven Conmunities and Actus wll have anple
opportunity to testify.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if there is a central |ocation
to find plans for upcom ng bids.

MR. HOLZ replied there is a place to see the plans for bids but
there isn't any way to find out about the bid you submtted.

2:25:46 PM

BRI AN BARNEY, Estimator, Nenana Lunber Conpany, said he's been
involved with bidding to Actus for about a year. It's difficult
for contractors to comunicate with Actus and it seens that
participation wanes as the bidding progresses. Wen they bid the
35 percent plans there were lots of questions for Actus but
answers were slow in comng. "I just want to work, | want all of
our enployees to have work and.l don't care if it's a union or
non union.” This is a Fairbanks issue and the community wll
dwindle if there isn't work for community nenbers. He noted that
he previously supplied the commttee with information and his
personal opinion about Actus and potential bid shopping. He
cited an exanple of being asked to submt a bid after bidding

ASC COW TTEE -17- Sept enber 14, 2009



was closed. On the other hand, he said, working with North Haven
Communi ti es has been a pl easure.

MR. WALLACE asked who sets the specifications for the housing.

MR. BARNEY said his wunderstanding is that Actus provided the
specifications from the RCI Ofice for standard mlitary
housi ng. He further suggested that the general consensus is that
the 35 percent plan was designed to get |ocal contractors to
provi de |ocal know edge. He cited exanples to denonstrate that
Actus hadn't done sufficient research to conduct business.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWBKI asked if he said he was contacted after
the bid date closed and was asked to put in a bid.

MR. BARNEY answer ed yes.

CO-CHAIR W ELECHOANSKI asked if federal dollars are involved in
t hese contracts.

MR. BARNEY replied he doesn't know about that.
CO CHAIR W ELECHOABKI said he'd follow up when Actus testifies

because it would probably be a violation of federal law if
federal noney or a federal contract is involved.

MR. BARNEY said his understanding is that Actus works for North
Haven Communities and funds don't flow directly to Actus.

2:36:46 PM
CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM noted that all the emails that have been
submtted are part of a package that wll go to Alaska's

congr essi onal del egati on.

RICHARD TILLY, Tilly & Conmpany, said he has been a building
contractor in Fairbanks for about 30 years. Wen he first heard
about the Actus project he was excited about the potential work
for Fairbanks. He attended the neetings and noticed that fewer
peopl e showed up at subsequent neetings and |ess information was
forthcomng from Actus. "It becane a little nore difficult to
try and get the facts of what was going on." On June 8 he
submtted a bid to Actus and has yet to hear back about whet her
he or soneone else got the bid. There have al so been issues and
chal l enges related to who can bid on what scope of work, having
bid docunents match the scope of work specifications, and
getting bid specifications out in a tinely manner.

ASC COW TTEE - 18- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. TILLY said the community was led to believe that there would
be plenty of work for small businesses, and he doesn't recall
hearing or reading that work over $100,000 would require a
performance bond. That requirenment became a real barrier for
smal | residential builders.

Several weeks ago North Haven Communities put an ad in the | ocal
paper naming the conpanies they've hired that are supposedly
sone percent Al askan. He recognized very few of the names that
were |listed. Responding to a question from Senator W el echowski
he said he'd been to the base to |ook around and on numerous
occasi ons he asked for information about who was doing the work,
but the informati on was not forthcom ng.

2:44: 32 PM

LARRY KOLLMEYER, Architect, Bettisworth North Architects and
Pl anners, Fairbanks, asked if there are |ocal designers on this
project. "If we put out plans, even at 35 percent, sonme of these
details we've been hearing about would be a little bit of a
concern."

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM sai d she has made note of the question and is
sure the representatives from Actus and North Haven Conmunities
have done the sane.

2:45: 46 PM

JOHN MACCHEYNE, MacCheyne's Carpet Plus, Inc., Fairbanks, said
hi s conpany has been working with Actus since they canme to town.
He has had the opportunity to bid and rebid a nunber of
projects. He agrees that getting information is tough when the
scope of work changes. However, he wants to point out that there
is a distinct difference between Actus and North Haven
Communities. The North Haven group truly is nostly |ocal.
Wrking with them has been easy and it's been good for our
busi ness in Fairbanks, he said. Wth respect to the construction

part, the jury is out and it's unclear how that will work out.
There's great opportunity for Actus to pay attention to the
| ocal contractors and the trickle effect will spread from there.

W want nore than the |aborers, carpenters and floor layers to
make noney. Local businesses should neke nobney. North Haven
Communi ties has taken care of that and Actus has the opportunity
to do the sane.

2:49: 00 PM

JACK HEBERT, President, Cold Cdimte Housing Research Center
(CCHRC), and contractor, Hebert Honmes LLC., said he's been
building homes for 35 years and he was probably the first

ASC COW TTEE -19- Sept enber 14, 2009



cheerl eader for Actus when they came to town. They approached
CCHRC and said they wanted to do things right. They followed
through on that assertion and CCHRC was involved in
recommendati ons on energy efficiency and building technol ogy for
sol diers' homes. That experience was positive and we were paid
to consultant on that work, he said.

MR. HEBERT told the commttee that for many years business in
Fai rbanks ran on a handshake. He's here today because the people
in the coomunity that have said they haven't been treated fairly
are the people he's done hundreds of thousands of dollars worth
of work with on a handshake. "For the record they've been fair
with us; they' ve incorporated our technologies. As a concerned
citizen, I'mhere."

2:51: 00 PM

LAKE WLLIAMS, Business Representative, International Union of
Operating Engineers Local 302, and Vice President, Fairbanks
Central Labor Council, said he didn't intend to testify but
after listening he has several coments. First, it's not a union
or non union issue; it's an issue of paying prevailing rates

"I'f you don't pay Davis-Bacon.a |lot of people can't afford to
live in this community.” Many of the residential Davis-Bacon
trade rates haven't been upgraded since 1996 and people are
asking why. He doesn't know of any |ocal Fairbanks contractors
that have gotten work under the provision that 75 percent of the

work will go to small businesses. If the renaining 25 percent of
the work is being saved for people mgrating up, it sounds as
t hough the larger local contractors will also be excluded. They
typically hire local residents. If the mlitary sets the

standard, they should be able to define how people are paid, he
sai d.

1:54: 05 PM
M KE RAIDER, Director of Construction, Actus, Nashville, TN,
said he provides corporate oversight for Actus projects.

M KE HALE, Director of Preconstruction, Actus, Nashville, TN,
said he is providing corporate oversight on the project. He has
been stationed at Fort Wainwright for the past two years.

CHUCK DOWNHAM Project Director, North Haven Communities, said
he currently resides at Fort Wi nwight.

BRUCE ANDERSON, Director of Portfolio Managenent for Al aska,
[ Nort h Haven Conmmunities], Nashville, TN, introduced hinself.

ASC COW TTEE - 20- Sept enber 14, 2009



2:57:12 PM
CO- CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked for responses to the followng
gquestions and comments:

* Wiere is the office?

» \Wiere do people apply for positions?
* Accessibility is tough.

e It's difficult to track bids.

e There is no public record of bids after they have been
awar ded.

* There is no record of bidding results.

e |s there a website for contractors to contact Actus and
North Haven Conmmuniti es?

e It is alleged that there has been bid solicitation after
t he deadl i ne has passed.

e Are federal funds involved?

e Turnaround tine on bids is an issue for small businesses.
* Are the bondi ng standards appropri ate?

e« Wiat is the definition of "small business?"

CO- CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked everyone to identify thenselves
whenever they speak.

MR. RAIDER requested that the questions be posed one at a tine.

2:58: 06 PM
CO-CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked the location of the Actus office in
Fai r banks.

MR. HALE said Actus has two offices and North Haven Communities
has one office on Fort Wainwi ght.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if the public or a contractor who is
not a veteran or active duty mlitary is able to go on the base.

MR. HALE replied they can get a pass at the visitor center to
gain access to the installation. "As a matter of fact a |ot of
the contractors that [have] spoken have been to the office on
Fort Wi nwight."

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM said she assunmes that phone nunbers and
addresses are printed and published sonewhere.

MR. HALE replied that information is on all outgoing emails and
the Actus docunent posting website. Contractors sign up once

ASC COW TTEE -21- Sept enber 14, 2009



they decide they want to be involved in the project and they're
given a logon to that system

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if the neaning of "when a contractor
wants to be involved" is that they've put in a bid or that it's
been accept ed.

MR. HALE explained that every contractor that was listed in the
Hone Buil ders Associ ati on nenbership, the AGC nenbership, or the
contractor licensing information from Juneau was sent an
invitation to be invol ved.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if along with the invitation they were
given information on howto ...

MR. HALE interjected, "they responded they were given the
information that we got their information that they wanted to be
i nvol ved and they were given a login to the system"”

3:00: 22 PM
MR. WALLACE asked whi ch buildings the offices are | ocated in.

MR. HALE replied one location is 47 N cene (ph).

MR. DOMHAM said North Haven Communities was assigned a
tenporary buil ding nunber on their new office on Neely Road.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked for a response to the conplaints about
the difficulty in tracking bids and that the results aren't
recor ded.

MR. RAIDER said posting bids after the fact isn't a requirenent,
but it's a good idea. "So we do need to do better work wth
communi cating - especially the gentleman that's had a bid in
since June and he doesn't know where he stands.” It probably
won't happen that they'|l|l be posted in an hour, he added.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOASKI asked if he is commtting to posting the
bids after they're submtted.

MR. RAIDER said, "W'Il make sure everybody is notified in
witing or a phone call ...[about] whether they were awarded the
contract or not."

CO CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked how quickly they'd be notifi ed.

MR RAIDER said within a week woul d seem r easonabl e.

ASC COW TTEE -22- Sept enber 14, 2009



CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM suggested that it's inmportant to notify an
applicant about who did receive the bid and the dollar anount
even though that isn't a legal requirenent. This could help a
bi dder to be nore conpetitive

MR. RAIDER said they try to select the best value, but it's a
m x of a nunber of things for soneone to be awarded a project.
He nmentioned the safety program the QI program and whether the
bidder has mlitary installation experience. Also, the bid
process is to bid on drawings that are 35 percent, 65 percent,
98 percent, and 100 percent as well as approved for construction
drawings. The process is long and protracted because of the
nunber of reviews they go through including those by the Arny
and the independent construction consultant. He can understand
some of the frustration voiced by the subcontractors bidding and
not hearing and then being asked to bid again wthout know ng
what happened on the first round.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM said she heard him say they would work out a
way internally to post bids within a week.

MR. HALE clarified that bids won't be posted, but "notification
will be nade to whether or not they won or lost the bid."

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked how that information will go out.

MR. RAIDER replied it will go out by email and there will be a
followup letter as well.

3:04: 44 PM
MR. WALLACE asked if there is a reason they can't post the bids.

MR. RAIDER said it's not
MR. VWALLACE interjected to ask if they can do that.

MR. RAIDER nentioned the statenent that Doyon posts their bids
and pointed out that they are a regulated utility that has to
follow particular guidelines. Actus doesn't fall under the
guidelines for a regulated wutility or the guidelines for
government contractors. He said they've tried to nake the
playing field better for some contractors by not telling
everyone what the bid price was. "I don't want to create an
environment of people chopping prices just to think they're
going to get the bid." That's not the only criteria.

ASC COW TTEE - 23- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. WALLACE said he believes that these |ocal contractors have a
right to know where they stand.

CO CHAIR WELECHOABKI said he wants to reiterate that it's a
mlitary base, it's taxpayer |and and the federal governnent put
$50 mllion into the project with nore to cone. This is being
done for menbers of the mlitary and it's only fair that the
bidding is transparent and in the open. "That's the position
that | intend to put forward to Senators Begich and Murkowski,"
he sai d.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM said we respect that you have ways of doing
business but we're asking you to discuss and consider the
suggestions that were just nade.

3:10: 02 PM
MR HAIL said he'd Iike M. Conner to again address those points
because "I don't think it was quite understood how it works."

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM reiterated that the point of this neeting is
to becone better educated.

CO-CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked if Actus and North Haven Conmunities
have websites and if the Actus site has a link to North Haven.

3:12: 20 PM

MR. HALE replied both entities have general information websites
and inquiry forns are sent on to the appropriate party. For this
project they would be directed to either hinmself or M. Raider.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM suggested they pay attention to the coments
about timng and the need for better conmunication. This is a
tight comunity and if someone needs help they get it wth
not hi ng expected in return.

MR. RAIDER said he agrees and pointed out that their work for
the mlitary is usually in smaller commnities.

3:14:11 PM
CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked for a response to the conment about
soliciting bids after the deadline.

MR. RAI DER expl ai ned that Actus made a conmitnent to North Haven
Communities to be fair and prudent in their bid solicitation and
sel ection processes. To that end they set a goal of three bids
on a particular trade. If there's not an appropriate nunber of
bids by the closing, the bid date gets extended and they try to

ASC COW TTEE - 24- Sept enber 14, 2009



get nore bids from people they thought were going to bid that
particul ar trade. Messages about extensions are i mediately sent
t hrough their posting website.

CO- CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if he's saying that the information is
posted electronically and that personal phone calls aren't nade.

MR. RAIDER said they sent out 2,800 requests for bids and it
woul d take weeks to call that many people by phone. Notices are
posted el ectronically.

3:16:23 PM
CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked what conpany policy is regarding
turnaround tinme for bids.

MR HALE replied a contract is typically awarded 45-60 days after
t he cl osi ng date.

CO-CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if it takes that nuch tinme because of
the size of the conpany.

MR. HALE said that's a small part of it but it's also related to
| eveling the bids, making sure everything was covered, and doing
interviews wth contractors. They want to nmke sure the
contractors wunderstand everything that's expected of them to
work on a project including the plan specifications, the safety
plan, the quality plan, and the environnmental managenent pl an.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM sai d she represents Elnendorf Air Force Base
at Fort Richardson and has seen how little time it takes to post
bids for housing work, so she has trouble understanding why it
t akes Actus 45-60 days.

MR. HALE clarified that it takes 45-60 days for the contract to
be awarded, not for the selection. "W'Ill down select to two to
three contractors and start the interview process and qualifying
every aspect of their bid." Even under the MLCON prograns the
bi dder nay be announced but wi Il be evaluated thereafter.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked if <contractors are prohibited from
further bidding if they' ve been disqualified in an earlier bid.

MR. HALE said no, but it would depend on what disqualified them
|f they couldn't manage the resources to qualify and could at a
later tinme then they would be reevaluated. According to the
construction manager for this project one of the two contractors
selected for an interview pulled their bid because the nen

ASC COW TTEE - 25- Sept enber 14, 2009



didn't want to wear hardhats. That's a requirenment the
contractor has to neet to work on the project so if they were
disqualified for that reason, they would get another opportunity
if they later changed their m nd.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked if there are penalties for pulling.
[ She received a non verbal response.] She then asked if that is
standard in the industry.

MR. HALE asked, "To penalize soneone or to give them a second
chance?"

MR. WALLACE asked if it's standard practice to wait 45-60 days.
MR. HALE replied, "It is for us."

3:20: 38 PM

MR. WALLACE asked if it's accurate to say that waiting 45-60
days before notification is an Actus policy and not a general
policy for the contracting industry nationw de.

MR. RAI DER agr eed.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if Actus understands that the
construction season in the Fairbanks area is short.

MR. HALE answered yes. Thus far half the people they have hired
to run this project are from "the Alaska area and been
contractors here for a long tinme." Responding to a question, he
agreed that Alaska is a unique place to build.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM nentioned an earlier question about the
Privatization Act and asked for comment.

MR. HALE and MR RAIDER, speaking in unison, said the issue
related to Eielson Air Force and they don't have a contract
t here.

CO CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI asked for a response to the testinony that
a long-tine | ocal contractor recognized very few of the nanes on
the list of contractors for the project.

MR. HALE said Big Horn is one of their contractors and they do
busi ness in Fairbanks, but he doesn't know how | ong they've been
in business. Mst of the others have dealt wth North Haven
Communities. He continued to say, "But | want to go on record as
stating - and | think it's in the validation you' ve been

ASC COW TTEE - 26- Sept enber 14, 2009



provided - that 77 percent by dollar volunme contracts that ... are
pending current awards are to Al askan firms. And 81 percent by
the nunber of contracts are all Alaska firns with 61 percent of
those are Fairbanks with another 10 percent or so in outlying
bor oughs around Fai r banks. "

CO CHAI R W ELECHOWABKI responded he has nothing to dispute that
other than the testinmony he's heard. He asked if it could be
that contractors are comng from Qutside and getting an Al aska
business |license before applying for a contract. "Or are these
| ong-tinme contractors that they've just never heard of ?"

MR. HALE said he can't answer that. He only knows that they have
an Al aska contractor's license and a place of business here.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWBKI said, so it's possible that a contractor
cane to Alaska a week or a nonth before they got their business
license and then applied for a contract.

MR. HALE said he finds that hard to believe because Actus got
the licensing information from Juneau a year ago and sent
bidding information to contractors on that list. They also sent
bidding information to nmenbers of the [Interior Al aska Building
Associ ati on] and the | ocal AGC [Association of Gener al
Contractors] office.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWSKI asked if Actus has ever recruited
contractors or enployees from Qutside to cone to Al aska.

MR. HALE replied they solicited 2,800 contractors nationw de
"We selected every avail able contractor in this state.”

CO-CHAIR W ELECHOMBKI asked their definition of "smal
busi ness. "

MR. HALE replied they follow the Small Business Admnistration
guidelines for a definition. He doesn't have that definition
commtted to nenory, but he will get the information and pass it
al ong.

CO CHAIR W ELECHOWBKI asked what they are doing to nmke sure
| ocal hire is enforced.

MR. HALE said they don't deny that three contracts were awarded
to contractors outside of Alaska. O the $11 million in awarded
or pending contracts, over $10 million has gone to local and
Al askan firms. As M. Connor stated, the goal was 75 percent [to

ASC COW TTEE -27- Sept enber 14, 2009



smal | business] and they are nore than just neeting that. They
anticipate the percentage to grow. "Once we get into the realm
of this project we anticipate a |ot nore dollar volunme and nore
contracts to be available to be awarded. It's just that right
now it's a very small project just getting started and everybody
can't get it."

3:27:41 PM

MR. RAIDER added that those three contracts were awarded to
subcontractors with offices outside of Al aska, but that doesn't
mean that they're not using the Al aska |abor pool. "That would
be up to them as it is with any of the contracts that we've
awar ded. "

MR. HALE said Actus doesn't hire directly from the union halls.
The contractors they hire are expected to nmanage their own | abor
resour ces.

CO-CHAI R DAHLSTROM commented that Actus wouldn't have to dea
wi th workers' conpensation issues in that case.

MR HALE said that's correct.

3:28: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN nentioned the testinony that the workers
at a particular job site only spoke Spanish. He asked if Actus
checks to see that all its subcontractors hire |egal docunented
workers. "If you haven't, is that something you m ght consider
doing in the future?"

MR. HALE replied they' ve done that on all their projects. To get
a pass for Fort Wainwight a worker has to provide |ega
docunentation. He added that it does not nean that soneone is
undocunent ed sinply because they speak Spani sh.

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN agr eed.

VR. HALE explained that subcontractors provide certified
payrolls of their enployees every day and that's how Actus
docunents that the workers are conpliant. He added that he's a
put off that people went on the jobsite w thout checking in and
going through training. "It's a requirenent; anyone going to our
jobsite checks in with us and gets proper training from us
before they go out there.”

3:30: 34 PM

ASC COW TTEE - 28- Sept enber 14, 2009



CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked how many people are enployed on this
proj ect and how many of those are Al askans.

MR. RAI DER agreed to supply the information.

MR. DOMNHAM sai d about 90 percent of the North Haven Communities
enpl oyees are Al aska hires.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked M. Raider how long it would take to
get the Alaska hire information to the conmittee. [He provided
an answer that she found acceptable.]

3:32:16 PM
CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked for comrent on the testinony that a
pl unber boasted about receiving $42,000 to relocate here. It

sounds |i ke a signing bonus.

MR. RAIDER said, "It makes the hair on ny neck stand up." Actus
doesn't pay signing bonuses and didn't pay sonmeone $42,000 "to
enhance the conpetition in Alaska." Furthernore, he can see no
reason why they would do that.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM asked if there's sonething they could do to
put these runors to rest if that's not sonething they' ve done.

MR. RAIDER responded, "I don't think putting nuzzles on those
guys is legal, but I'd like to."

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM poi nted out that Actus does have a team of
| awyers.

MR. HALE said they spoke to the man who allegedly made the
statenment and he enphatically denied it.

MR. RAIDER said he doesn't doubt that the person heard what he
said he heard and all he can say is that it's not true. They
nei ther did nor would pay a signing bonus.

GENERAL LESTENKCF asked when the project at Fort Winwight
began.

MR. RAIDER said the date for the Actus Design Build contract was
May 15, 2009 and the notice to proceed was June 1. Wirk to put
this together started in July 2007.

GENERAL LESTENKOF asked what percentage of the project has been
conpl et ed.

ASC COW TTEE - 29- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. RAIDER and MR HALE, together, answered 1 percent. M. Hale
added that to his know edge the shovel first was put in the
ground | ast week when sone ei ght pl exes were denol i shed.

3:36: 54 PM
CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked if the designers of record for the
prof essional services are registered in Al aska.

MR HALE replied four of the five firnse are registered in
Al aska. He nanmed (i ndeci pherable), Design Al aska, Dow
Engi neers, Land Design North, and Shannon & W|I son.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM thanked the participants and restated that
the purpose of the neeting is find answers to pronote a
productive working relationship. She continued to say, "W want
your conpany to make nobney. W want your conpany to run wel
because ... it also provides jobs in the conmunity. W would
obviously like as many Al askans to be hired as possible and
contracts to be here. W want to nmake sure that ...there's not
anything that we can do that we're not doing to help this nove
forward. And again ... please comunicate better wth the
contractors."”

3:38:59 PM
REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD comented that he came to Alaska from
Louisiana in 1975 to work on the oil pipeline and early-on

decided he would play by Alaska rules. Over the years he has
noticed that <construction conpanies that adopt that sane
phi |l osophy have done a |ot better. The reason that people up
here can work with just a handshake is because there is such
trust within the community. I'd like you to convey that in the
ways you do business, he said.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM asked M. Connor to talk briefly about
privatization and clarify some of the statements that have been
made.

3:40: 49 PM

MR CONNOR explained that the Arny invested $50 mllion into a
hol ding conpany that is a congloneration of all the Arny's
interests in Actus projects. That entity then mde the $50
mllion investnent. This illustrates that they are trying to

operate within the constraints of a statute that is very unusual
in that it puts U S. governnental agencies in the position of
making investnents in privatized entities. As soon as that

ASC COW TTEE - 30- Sept enber 14, 2009



investnment is nade, the noney is inseparable from the noney that

i s borrowed. He continued:
As | nentioned before, in sone projects we don't nake
any investnment of federal dollars. There is always an
investnment of the federal interest in the preexisting
property. That occurs. In every instance - at least in
the Arny's case - we've given the project conpany a
50-year ground |lease. But again, the dollars are
fungible and so ultimately we assune that there wl
be hundreds of mllions of dollars that we w Il borrow
that will allow this project to go forward as we have
jointly envisioned it. As has been explained to the
community, this larger project wultimately wll not
occur unless and until we get funding fromthe private
sectors.

MR CONNCR clarified that he represents the Arny, not North Haven
Communities or Actus. "They are the privatized entity that was
selected to run this project."” He acknowl edged that the Arny is
hearing from small businesses that feel they are being shut out
because of bonding requirenents, but Congress passed a series of
amendnents to MHPI that, anmong other things, requires that 50
percent of all the dollar value associated with construction in
a project has to be bonded. That has caused concern given the
fact that there is an effort to shift 75 percent of all dollar
volune to small businesses. Cbviously there is great potentia
for substantial inpact.

CO CHAI R W ELECHOWBKI said regardless of the fact that the Arny
is putting the nmoney in a holding conpany, it's still taxpayer
money that is ultimately going to this conpany. He doesn't think
that Al askans want taxpayer noney going to conmpanies that are
not hiring Al askans; that are bringing in outsiders; that aren't
paying prevailing wages; and that are doing bidding behind
cl osed doors. | don't know if these allegations are true or not,
but | hope you'll investigate them because sonme of them were
significant and they were nade by people who are respected in
this cormunity, he said.

MR. CONNCOR said, "To the extent that those allegations go to
criteria that we've established - and many of them do go to
criteria that we've established - that inpact fees, those wll
be [l ooked] at because we have sonmething called the portfolio

asset nmanagenent process.” It's an internal and thorough audit
| ooki ng at whether or not devel opers produce what they say they
will and only earn what they are entitled to earn.

ASC COW TTEE - 31- Sept enber 14, 2009



MR. WALLACE thanked everyone for <comng. He lives in the
community and knows nost of the people in the room He
appreci ates the concerns on both sides and wants good affordable

housing for the soldiers. "I think every contractor locally has
a right to bid and | think they have a right to nake a
reasonable profit just like |I think Actus has a right to nmake a
reasonable profit, which I think has been set by the terns of

the contract."”
3:47: 56 PM

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM adj ourned the Joint Arned Services Conmittee
neeting at 3:47 p.m

ASC COW TTEE - 32- Sept enber 14, 2009



